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MEMORANDUM

FOR: HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE CABINET
REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL CHAIRS

FROM: The Secretary of Socio-Economic Planning

SUBJECT: PLANNING GUIDELINES ON THE FORMULATION OF THE MEDIUM
TERM PHILIPPINE DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND THE
ACCOMPANYING MEDIUM TERM PUBLIC INVESTMENT PROGRAM

DATE: QOctober 6, 2010

1. This is to provide you with the Planning Guidelines for the formulation of the Medium-
Term Philippine Development Plan (MTPDP) and the accompanying Medium-Term Public
Investment Program as instructed by Memorandum Circular No. 3 dated September 2, 2010.

2. The Guidelines contain the contents, the planning process and organizational framework to
be followed in preparing the MTPDP/MTRDP and the accompanying investment program,
the Medium-Term Public Investment Program (MTPIP/MTRDIF).

3. The MTPDP shall be presented to the NEDA Board and LEDAC for approval by end-
~ December 2010, '

4. The NEDA shall organize the Planning Committegs which involve the existing NEDA
~ Board and other inter-agency committees as venues for discussion.

5. All members of the Cabinet and their respective agencies/organizations are hereby requested
to prioritize this undertaking to formulate the MTPDP by end December 2010.

For action.

CAYETKD W.PADERANGA JR.

Secretary of Socio-Economic Planning



